Od: Czech Ops Objednavky <objednavky.cz@takeda.com>

Odeslano: 2. prosince 2019 14:07

Komu: . ;

Predmeét: RE: Objednévka vydana VO-2019-110-003835
Ptilohy: Standardni obchodni podminky SHIRE.pdf
Dobry den,

potvrzuji pfijeti Vasi objednévky €. VO-2019-110-003835, kterou timto piné akceptujeme, dékujeme.
ZboZi dodame ve stfedu 4.12.2018.

S pozdravem/ Kind regards

Customer service

Shire Czech

Shire is now part of Takeda
Nérodni 135/14

110 00 Praha 1, Czech Republic
Office: +420

Mobile: +420
objednavky.cz@shire.com

----- Original Message-----

From: EIS (na tuto zpravu neodpovidejte) <qi@nempk.cz>
Sent: pondéli 2. prosince 2019 13:21

To: Czech Ops Objednavky <Objednavky.CZ@shire.com>
Subject: Objednavka vydana VO-2019-110-003835

** External Email **: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Vygenerovano Prvnim elastickym informacnim systémem QI - licence Nemocnice Pardubického kraje, a.s.

The content of this email and of any files transmitted may contain confidential, proprietary or legally privileged
information and is intended solely for the use of the person/s or entity/ies to whom it is addressed. If you have
received this email in error you have no permission whatsoever to use, copy, disclose or forward all or any of its
contents. Please immediately notify the sender and thereafter delete this email and any attachments.



